IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: Minutes of the Meeting held August 2,1983

Present: President, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckley, Jr. Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

On this day the Commission witnessed the swearing in of James Deem to the Deputies' Association Wood County Civil Service Board.

At 11 a.m. Larry Morehead and Judge Gustke met with the Commission to discuss extra space at the Judicial Building for an office for Human Resources.

Also on this day, it was the unanimous decision of this Commission to ORDER that the bid and quotation for communication conduit be rejected and rebid at a later date. Copy of ORDER attached.

Judge Gustke requested an Executive Session with the Commission at 3:10 p.m. which adjourned at 3:17 p.m.

Several Personal Property Tax tickets were signed by the Commission and will be impropered for clerical errors. These were forwarded to Probate. Copies attached.

Also, the following Purchase Orders were received and approved:

Purchase Order #7212, to R. D. Wilson Sons, in the amoutn of \$122.56, for Janitors.

Purchase Order #7214, to National Muffler, in the amount of \$5.50, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7217, to Mahone Tire, in the amount of \$4.50, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7216, to Parkersburg Paint Co., in the amount of \$19.95, for Maintenance.

Purchase Order #7219, to Casto & Harris, in the amount of \$634.50, for the Circuit Clerk.

Purchase Order #7220, to George D. Barnard Co., in the amount of \$1,984.33, for the Circuit Clerk.

Purchase Order #7221, to West Virginia Uniforms, in the amount of \$134.85, for Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7222, to Goodyear, in the amount of \$4.50, for Maintenance.

Purchase Order #7223, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$75.22, for County Clerk.

Purchase Order #7224, to Oesterle Auto Products, in the amount of \$25.00, for the Sheriff's Department.

Purchase Order #7225, to Matheny Motor Truck, in the amount of

\$10.85, for Maintenance.

Purchase Order #7226, to Nationwide Distributors, in the amount of \$73.60, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7227, to Parkersburg Office Supply, in the amount of \$34.80, for the Correctional Center.

Purchase Order #7228, to Commercial Office Supply, in the amount of \$89.00, for the Correctional Center.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

und an President. William C. Parrish

emmissioner, Bexter L.

Commissioner, Holmes R. Shaver

NO. -PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Harris Aumphrey, Limothy M. DISTRICT TICKET NO. 0/268-17 83 Rt 1'Box 117 Belluille, W. V. 26133 8/2 12.3 DATE _ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: I mproper : Double assessed on vehicles. Will pay correct ticket The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissioner,

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT . oberts, Stilla S. Juliana St. TICKET NO. Seroburg, W.V. 26/01 DATE . This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: mproper: Paid 82 at different address 9/82. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commission Commissione NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY 1983 takes WOOD COUNTY -City ambert Karen L. DISTRICT 23rd ave 2505 TICKET NO. Parkerstrus, WUa. DATE __ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: dehicles were incorrect on tax ticket. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Masor Commissioner Commissioner

Rine 489-2030	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	No
PERSONAL	- PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Allek, Harley & Lilly	DISTRICT
Stelek, Harley & Felly St 1 Boy 139 A	TICKET NO. 9483- 83' DATE July 98, 1983
This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as Imp. Appended on Alacusete	noted, is improper for the following reason:
Shill pay Supp On Which The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by:	
	DEPUTY
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or h	is authorized deputy,
Commissioner Amily	
Commissioner	
863-5270	No
PERSONA	L PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY	DISTRICT Julieck
Lemley, Walter L. Rt 1	TICKET NO. 04970-18 82
Nashington, W.U. 26181 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, a	DATE
Omproper : Assessed on wo	ng vehicle. Will pay supp.
on right which. The errone of sness of this ticket has been checked by	Brown
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or l	his authorized deputy,
Commission Hela INDA	K.K. Mason
Commissioner Commissioner	

È.

•		N.	and the second
			No
.	PERSONA	L PROPERTY	
WOOD O	im, David W 422-d. St.	DISTRICT City TICKET NO. 25191	1983
Plc - This is to	, certify that this ticket or portion thereof,	DATE $7-29-83$, as noted, is improper for the following	ng reason:
The errone	ousness of this ticket has been checked b	y: DEPUTY	William ze
Approved	by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or	his authorized deputy,	ason
Commissio Commissio	VIII ONTO		
		*	No
,	PERSONA	L PROPERTY	
WOOD C Brink 4301 -	Mann, Elizabeth 10th Que, apt. 302B	DISTRICT <u>City</u> TICKET NO. 17221 -	183 takes
Parke	rshurg	DATE _ July 29, 1983	3
This is to c fmpe on the t	erify that this ticket or portion thereof, a apen The Abane '83 tax h icker was nor titled to b.	as noted, is improper for the followin Lickes because the ru Brinkmann until Jul	ng reason: Nicle fisted by 26, 1982.
The erroned	ousness of this ticket has been checked by	y: Mraden DEPUTY	
Approved b	y EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or		ason
			•
Commission Commission			

Q.

NO 3 PROPER SONAL WOOD COUNTY City Jefe thoducts to Inc DISTRICT _ 26747-1982 OB4 3306 TICKET NO. ____ DATE July 28,1983 Bikevebury This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: CM+ D Inc - 25726 Improper Abl same as Grocer The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner ommissioner PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Ken Brown Inc, DISTRICT 1983 25700 -TICKET NO. _ 22,805 Kelly K ulu 28.1983 DATE -Detroit Mich This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: migrow car was remained from Wood Co June 82 Joed at car Quetion Left. 82 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: _ DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissi Commissioner

Rhone 428-5544	No
PERSC	ONAL PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Pae, Elecyb. 3931 10 the free Caty This is to certify that this ticket or portion the Osuble assadsed with	DISTRICT \underbrace{bity} TICKET NO. $\underbrace{321/4} - \underbrace{53}$ DATE $\underbrace{7 - 29 - 53}$ ereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: $\underbrace{bitchildet} = \underbrace{327/5}$
The erroneousness of this ticket has been chec	eked by:
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assesso Commissioner	or, or his authorized deputy,
	No
PERS	SONAL PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY	/
Lisa's Quich Stop Jenual Delying pt. 1	

	PLEASE CALL	422-6094	No
	PERSONAL	PROPERTY	
WOOD COUNTY			
Parsons, Kathryn J. 66 Willowbrook Drive Parkersburg, W. Va.	26101	TICKET NO. 22458-11 DATE July 29, 1	
This is to certify that this ticket or	portion thereof, as		
Supplemental Tax 1	Form.	e item. Will pay cor	rect tax on
The erroneousness of this ticket has	been checked by:	DEPUTY	
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOT Commissioner	TS, Assessor, or hi	s authorized deputy,	m
	is and the second se		No
	PERSONAL	PROPERTY	NO
WOOD COUNTY Poe, Cheryl, A. 3931 10th Aw City This is to certify that this ticket or Assessed on whom	portion thereof, as	DISTRICT <u>City</u> TICKET NO. <u>22715</u> DATE <u>July</u> <u>39,19</u> noted, is improper for the follo <i>Still Way Liggo</i>	wing reason:
The erroneousness of this ticket has	been checked by:	DEPUTY	JZ
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOT	rs Assessor or h	s authorized deputy	

1.1.1

. 863-5177 NO. -PERSONAL PROPERTY Luleck WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT -White, Leo TICKET NO. _______ Rty Box 434 Parkenoburg, W.V. 26101 8/11 DATE -This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper: # Vehicle assessed at wrong value. Will pay supp. on correct Nalue, The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: rows Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissione Commissione 1.76 PERSONAL PR 1973 laugh WOOD COUNTY Reeder. Rai 1611 Gihn Rd 5-12 TICKET Phaba DATE Juli This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as much is many in the following Uchicle was assessed in wrong district, Will an imp Correct district. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: 141 Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his anti-arised deputy, Commission Commissioner

• 30	No
PERS	ONAL PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY Flauer, Jennis J. HI Patta The Ct. Amtoeun This is to certify that this ticket or portion the Dessense it an 77 Jelp M Sell Pay On Attended The erroneousness of this ticket has been check Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assesson Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner	DEPUTY
PERS WOO COUNTY Brafford J.F. 2009 Camden Que. City	NO SONAL PROPERTY DISTRICT TICKET NO 17186 - 83' DATE AMO 1 1983
This is to certify that this ticket or portion to Imp. Alectased. Est	thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason:

るという

485-6415 (me Cay) 424-4621	No
	ONAL PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY	
Smith, Melissa L.	DISTRICT City
apt. 120 Pinewood Villay	4
Parkersburg	DATE August 1, 1983
This is to certify that this ticket or portion th	nereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
Improper the above '83 tax	ticket. The incarrect which was liste
nassessment form. (77 Hos Will pay '83 supplemental.	ticket. The incarrect mehicle was listen nde) - phanese have been '82 Subura. cked by:
The errone Busness of this ticket has been chee	
Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessed	OR. or his authorized deputy.
Approved by LOGLAND IN ARTICLES, AND	or his authorized deputy,
11	K.K. Mauon
Commissioner Com Ad	-AT
Commissioner	the 1
6	X.
428-0513	No
PERSOI	NO NAL PROPERTY
WOOD COUNTY	
	A .
Welch, Carlton &	DISTRICT City
Welch, Carlton E. 16 Millowbergh Dr.	DISTRICT <u>City</u> TICKET NO. <u>24952</u> 183 Takes
16 Millawberok Dr.	TICKET NO. 24952 183 Takes
16 Millowberok Dr. Parkersburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion there	TICKET NO. <u>24952</u> <u>183 Tapes</u> DATE <u>August 1, 1983</u> eof, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
16 Millowberok Dr. Parkersburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion there	TICKET NO. <u>24952</u> <u>183 Tapes</u> DATE <u>August 1, 1983</u> eof, as noted, is improper for the following reason:
16 Millowberok Dr. Parkersburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion there	TICKET NO. <u>24952</u> <u>183 Tapes</u> DATE <u>August 1, 1983</u> eof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: ticket. <u>172</u> ford listed on the ticket of 183 supplemental tax ticket.
16 Millawberok Dr. Parkersburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion there Improper the above '83 tax, shaved be '82 Olds. Will pa	TICKET NO. <u>24952</u> <u>183 tapes</u> DATE <u>August 1, 1983</u> eof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: ticket. <u>12 Ford listed on the ticket</u> g 183 supplemental tax ticket. ed by: <u>MRader</u> DEPUTY
16 Millawberok Dr. Parkersburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion there Impraper the abave '83 tax chaved be '82 Olds. Will pa The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor,	TICKET NO. <u>24952</u> <u>183 Tapes</u> DATE <u>August 1, 1983</u> eof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: ticket. <u>172</u> ford listed on the ticket of 183 supplemental tax ticket. ed by: <u>MRader</u> DEPUTY
16 Millowberok Dr Parkersburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion there Improper the above '83 tax above 182 Olds. Will pa The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	TICKET NO. <u>24952</u> <u>183 Tapes</u> DATE <u>August 1, 1983</u> eof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: ticket. <u>172</u> ford listed on the ticket of 183 supplemental tax ticket. ed by: <u>MRader</u> DEPUTY
16 Millawburk Du Parkersburg This is to certify that this ticket or portion there Improper the above '83 tax have be '82 Olds. Will pa The erroneousness of this ticket has been checke Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, Commissioner	TICKET NO. <u>24952</u> <u>183 Tapes</u> DATE <u>August 1, 1983</u> eof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: ticket. <u>172</u> ford listed on the ticket of 183 supplemental tax ticket. ed by: <u>MRader</u> DEPUTY

NO. PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Vienna Western Union DISTRICT plake trut 7838 - 1983 TICKET NO. Upper Saddle Kiner August 1.19 07458 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: mproper in property in Vienna 7-1-82 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissioner Sec. Suoissimmo Commissione Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, DEPUTY The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Wer Amp was accord in weary velocues were purp burger This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: DATE __ E8-1-8 Daviaulle 200 2 6142 LICKET NO. 3773 - 1983 Sumare Wayne 1 DISTRICT _ WOOD COUNTY YTAJ90A9 JANO2939

485-6241 No. _____ PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY North Hills DISTRICT Order, John 103 Wedgewood On. Parkersburg, 26101 83 TICKET NO. _00335-14 7/28/83 DATE -This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper: Assessed on Motor Home. The Kid not own a motor home 7/1/82. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissioner 1983 Ences ERSONAL PROPERTY Lubeck WOOD COUNT DISTRICT 1 1850 154 TICKET NO. 6015 DATE July 29 ashington, This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Incorrect dehicles evere turned in on assissment. Will Pay on Carrect reliefy The erroneousness of this picket has been checked by: -nu Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commission Commissioner



PERSONAL PROPERTY

Ì

Ĭ.

1

;

Commissioner

WOOD COUNTY Parkersburg District Roberts, Margaret DISTRICT Parkersburg District P. O. BOX 2106 DATE JUly 26, 1983 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Impropersulate to the fact trailer was put on personal property ticket by Summer Youth worker and no Disability Homestead card was filed to exonerate taxes. Taxpayer will pay supplemental taxes on 76 Chrysler The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY R. Sayre Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assesson, or his authorized deputy, M.M.M.M.M. No. Commissioner PERSONAL PROPERTY No. WOOD COUNTY Wood County, DISTRICT City Mc. July 26, 1983 Ticket No. 217 0.2 (1983) PL, WU DATE 7-28-83 This is info certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: M.M. Mpt, WU DATE 7-28-83 This info certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: M.M. Mpt, Can Aundha assessed on Summer Mark Mark Mpt, Can Aundha assessed on Summer Mark Mark Mproved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assesson, or his authorized deputy, <th></th> <th></th>		
Commissioner for the following reason: Dersonal PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY McLaughlin, William R. DISTRICT City McLaughlin, William R. DISTRICT City	Roberts, Margaret P. O. Box 2106 Parkersburg, WV 26101 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, Impropendue to the fact trailer wa Summer Youth worker and no Disabil exonerate taxes. Taxpayer will pay The erroncousness of this ticket has been checked Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, on	TICKET NO. 1994 15 DATE July 26, 1983 , as noted, is improper for the following reason: s put on personal property ticket by ity Homestead card was filed to supplemental taxes on 76 Chrysler by:
PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY McLaughlin, William R. DISTRICT City McLaughlin, William R. DISTRICT City		X.
Pkg WU This is do certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Somp. Car double assessed on Buseness The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DATE <u>1-28-83</u> DATE <u>1-28-83</u> DEPUTY	PERSON	
Fikikason - Fikikason	Pkg WW This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereo Omp. Car double ass The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked	DATE <u>7-28-83</u> of, as noted, is improper for the following reason: eased on Buseness by: <u>DEPUTY</u>

u

- Andrews

PERSONAL PROPERTY VOOD COUNTY marke all Stab Vending Ums DISTRICT 8-4 Fairound que 1983-2036 TICKET NO. Koby. W. J. 6101 July 26 11983 DATE This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Inp Dul asserved. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissioner NO. _ 194 PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT ______ TICKET NO. 25729 DATE 7/26/83 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper DUC TO Being CharGeo with OFFice Equipment He Does Not OWN. WILL SUPPRMONTAL ON CORRECT FIGURE. The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner, Commissione

NO. -PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD CO Cety Jomp, Filmed Jr. 715 (Hamilton) DISTRICT _____ 1831 ТІСКЕТ NO. 20849 -DATE July 26, 1983 This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: assessed on wrong which will pay Suppon correct Vekilles The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissio Z. NO. 1983 PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY Schott, Dennis O. + Margaut Rt 2 Brx 157 apt 2 DISTRICT ____ TICKET NO. -7-26-83 Phys DATE _____ This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Double assessed, paid on three vehicles. nay W The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissi

PERSONAL PROPERTY Western alta Services Co la DISTRICT __ 7838-1983 Idake A TICKET NO. _ Upper Salle R. M. DATE This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Improper Dalsoit dem anisching. for 83 tax. 0 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissioner Commissione NO. -PERSONAL PROPERTY WOOD COUNTY DISTRICT rolun A. Haik Ave., Apt. 5 TICKET NO. W. (arkersburg, W.V. 26101 DATE -This is to certify that this ticket or portion thereof, as noted, is improper for the following reason: Houble assessed in maiden name & married moroper name. Vaid '82 Supp. in married masse 4/83 The erroneousness of this ticket has been checked by: DEPUTY Approved by EUGENE A. KNOTTS, Assessor, or his authorized deputy, Commissione Commission

August 2, 1983

IN THE COUNTRY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: BID AND QUOTATION REJECTED FOR COMMUNICATION CONDUIT BETWEEN THE EXISTING WOOD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, THE NEW JUDICIAL BUILDING, AND EXISTING CORRECTIONAL CENTER

$\underline{O} \quad \underline{R} \quad \underline{D} \quad \underline{E} \quad \underline{R}$

Upon the unanimous decision of this County Commission, it is hereby ORDERED that the bid and quotation received for communication conduit between the Wood County Courthouse, Judicial Building, and Correctional Center, is hereby rejected and will be rebid at a later date.

Entered this the 2nd day of August, 1983.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD_COUNTY ann President, William C. Parrish Commissioner, Dexter L. Buckle R. Shaven

ENTERED: August 2, 1983